
A sour subscribere are aware, the presentniansîon of Kingswood was builî about
twenty-seven years ago by the late

Mr. J. Lawson Johueston, the founder and
head of the world-fainous "13avril" concern.
Both bie and hise son, Mr.
Geo. Lawson Johnston, were
ardent collectors of interesting
and historical art treasureis,
of which they collected quite
a number at, Kingswood.

1About the tinie that Rings-
wood was being buit, the old
French Royal, Palace of St.
Cloud, near Paris, was bein'
restored after the serions dam-
age by boixibardment whieh
it sustained duriug the Franco-
German War of 1870-1. Mr.
George Lawson Jolinston hap-
pened to be living in France
at the tie, and was fortunate
lu being able to purchase fromn
the French Goverumnent a num-
ber of historie relice from, the
Palace. One of the principal
of theso je the very fine,
ancient marbie fou ntaiu stand-
ing on the front lawn. Another
was a part of ~a column of red Marbie Fountai
mnarble from the Salon de Mare From Royal Pa
,in which Peter the Great was Fn
receîved. In the various roouie
lu the mansion there are a number of fire-
backs and brazieýre or grates, also from the
Palace, one of them ehowing the Frenchi coat-
of-armes, the Royal fleur-de-lys, being considered
specially fine and valuable. The niarble bath
in which the French Queen Marie Antoinette
was reported to have taken hier famaus milk
baths, also formed part of the collection.

The large fire-place lu the Reception Hall'
(no'w used as a Recreation H1all), and containiug
a brazier-grate fromi St. Cloud, le a replica of
one of the fire-places ln that Palace. Over this
fire-place le one of the most valuable articles lu
the collection, being a large bronze tablet lu
relief, representing the meeting of the Rings o>f
England and France-" The Field of the Cloth
of (,old." Only one other similar tablet le
known to exist-that lu one of the Royal re-
tiring roomes lu the Houte of Lords. The
photograph on page 2 will give some idea
of this very fine work of art. and it also shows
belaw part of one of the IIfire-backe " already
referred to.

As it will be remembered, the name IlThe
Field of the (3loth of Gold," was given ta the
meeting on the coast of France,'near Calais, lu
ýJune, 1529, betweeu Henry the Eighth of Eng-
land an(l Fraucie the First of France, sud it

was so called on account of the
mgnificence of the retinues of

the two monarche and their
gilded trappinge and tente.

The beautifnlly painted
frieze lu the Entrance Hall,
the ceiling of the Diuing Hall
snd the tapestries lu the Re-
creation Hall and Billiard
Rooin, are other intere8ting
art treasures lu thie notable
collection.

n at Kingswood.
lace 'of St. Cloud,
ince.

A late letter fromn Paris,
France, reade as follows:

IlWe had a lively tinie
yesterday -bombardieut,
more or lees, fromn 7.30 a.m. to
8.00, p. m. One ehell fell ou
208 Avenue Jean Jaures (our
nuinher is 138), aud another
juet beyond, and another on
aur right. 'Our quarteri lenl
the direct firiug line. Not-
withstauding, the dieturbances,
the staff is doing ail right."

We recently hail as patiente two old
Maesey-Harris emplayees, viz. :

R Carroll of the 13th C.M.R., who was em-
ployed as a fitter with the local ag eut at Cares-
ton (Alta.) for two years, and later for twa
years with the local agent at Lethbridge (Alta.)
He was badly injured by gas paieoning. and
aiea had a wound lu the head. Hie ha s»de a
good recovery, but lias been returned to Canada

for diecharge as nfit for further active service.
Another oId patient, Corporal Mayse, bas

sînce leaving Kingswood, been again on t at the
front, but 18 Uow on hie way back ta Canada to
assiet the Y. M. C. A. lu s special campaigu
which they are condncting lu Canada ta raise<
funds for- their work amonig the soldiere lu
France.

Pte. John Hardy (Toronto Factory), had
been iu our eînploy for il years wheuý he en->
listed, and left Canada with a lÔcal unit lu 1916.
Word wae received some Unie ago Chat hie hail
been gassed.,


